Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2015 3:00 PM

To: 'Flora, Travis'

Subject: RE: ACPW well info request forms

Attachments: RO138_Signed Well Form.pdf; RO233_Signed Well Form.pdf
Travis,

Here they are.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Flora, Travis [mailto: Travis.Flora@stantec.com]
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2015 12:40 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: ACPW well info request forms

Hi Mark,
Can you please sign and return the attached well info request forms? We want to get a jump on these, even
though the field work is delayed by access.

Thanks,
Travis
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Under California Water Code Section 13752, the agency named below requests permission from Department
of Water Resources to inspect or copy, or for our authorized agent named below to inspect or copy, Well
Completion Reports filed pursuant to Section 13751 to (check one):

[C] Make astudy, or,

w Perform an environmental cleanup study associated with an unauthorized release of a contaminant
within a distance of 2 miles.

In accordance with Section 13752, information obtained from these reports shall be kept confidential and shall
not be disseminated, published, or made available for inspection by the public without written authorization
from the owner(s) of the well(s). The information shall be used only for the purpose of conducting the study.
Copies obtained shall be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and shall be kept in a restricted file accessible only to
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